essential

01 August 2022

Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator LTD
500 Collins Street

Melbourne, Victoria 3000

Dear David

RE Application for inclusion of Sylvania-Schreder Kensington MK2 LED Luminaire
Essential Energy intend to use the following LED Luminaire from Sylvania- Schreder
and request consideration from the Australian Energy Market Operator for inclusion in
the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in

accordance with the Unmetered Load guidelines.

e Kensington MK2 16W
e Kensington MK2 30W

Please contact Andrew Close on 0431 088 195 if you require further information.

Yours sincerely
A Cloae

Andrew Close
Senior Engineer Streetlights

Distribution & Subtransmission Network Maintenance



